## Australian Cricket Media Guide 2017 – 2018







а











# CONTENTS

MEDIA CONTACTS	
INTERNATIONAL FIXTURES	4-5
MEDIA INFORMATION	6
VENUES	
Adelaide Oval	7
Allan Border Field	8
Blundstone Arena	9
Coffs International Stadium	10
The Gabba	11
Manuka Oval	12
Melbourne Cricket Ground	13
North Sydney Oval	14
Sydney Cricket Ground	15
WACA Ground	16
ACCREDITATION COLLECTION	17

::

# MEDIA CONTACTS

### **INTERNATIONAL TEAM CONTACTS**

#### **AUSTRALIA MEN**

Kate Hutchison +61 450 525 289 **Kate.Hutchison@cricket.com.au** 

#### **AUSTRALIA WOMEN**

Lucy Williams +61 419 259 697 **Lucy.Williams@cricket.com.au** 

#### **ENGLAND MEN**

Danny Reuben +61 401 965 872 Danny.Reuben@ecb.co.uk

#### **ENGLAND WOMEN**

Henry Cowen +61 403 457 716 **Henry.Cowen@ecb.co.uk** 

NEW ZEALAND MEN Callum Elder celder@nzcricket.org.nz

## **AUSTRALIAN CRICKET CONTACTS**

#### **CRICKET AUSTRALIA**

Tim Whittaker +61 433 170 815 Tim.Whittaker@cricket.com.au

#### ACT

Sarah Browne +61 416 187 355 sarah.browne@cricketact.com.au

#### **NEW SOUTH WALES**

Malcolm Conn +61 401 704 358

#### Malcolm.Conn@cricketnsw.com.au

Jeanne Fourie +61 418 860 940 Jeanne.Fourie@cricketnsw.com.au

#### QUEENSLAND

Stephen Gray +61 418 885 899 **Stephen.Gray@qldcricket.com.au** 

#### SOUTH AUSTRALIA

David Burtenshaw + 61 409 798 044

#### DBurtenshaw@saca.com.au

#### TASMANIA

Jeremy Hill +61 437 927 776 **ihill@crick<u>ettas.com.au</u>** 

#### VICTORIA

Nick Duxson +61 434 659 473 nick.duxson@cricket.com.au

#### **WESTERN AUSTRALIA**

Glen Foreman +61 417 577 471 **Glen.Foreman@waca.com.au** 

# INTERNATIONAL FIXTURES

## **MEN'S INTERNATIONAL FIXTURES**

	2017-18 Magellan Men's Ashes Series			
First Test – Australia v England	Gabba	23-27 November 2017, 10am start		
Second Test – Australia v England	Adelaide Oval (Day-Night)	2-6 December 2017, 2pm start		
Third Test – Australia v England	WACA Ground	14-18 December 2017, 10.30am start		
Fourth Test – Australia v England	MCG	26-30 December 2017, 10.30am start		
Fifth Test – Australia v England	SCG	4-8 January 2018, 10.30am start		
2017-18 Gillette One-Day International Series v England				
First ODI – Australia v England	MCG	14 January 2018, 2.20pm start		
Second ODI – Australia v England	Gabba	19 January 2018, 1.20pm start		
Third ODI – Australia v England	SCG	21 January 2018, 2.20pm start		
Fourth ODI – Australia v England	Adelaide Oval	26 January 2018, 1.50pm start		
Fifth ODI – Australia v England	Perth (venue TBC)	28 January 2018, 11.20am start		
Prime Minister's XI				
PM's XI v England	Manuka Oval	2 February 2018, 7.15pm start		
2017-18 Gillette Twenty20 International Tri-Series*				
First T20I – Australia v New Zealand	SCG	3 February 2018, 7.20pm start		
Second T20I – Australia v England	Blundstone Arena	7 February 2018, 7.40pm start		
Third T20I Australia v England	MCG	10 February 2018, 7.20pm start		

\*Second leg of 2017-18 T20 International Trans-Tasman Tri-Series to be played in New Zealand All start times are local.

## **WOMEN'S INTERNATIONAL FIXTURES**

2017-18 Commonwealth Bank Women's Ashes Series			
First ODI	Allan Border Field	22 October 2017, 9.15am start	
Second ODI	Coffs International Stadium	26 October 2017, 2.40pm start	
Third ODI	Coffs International Stadium	29 October 2017, 10.15am start	
Test match	North Sydney Oval (Day-Night)	9-12 November 2017, 2.30pm start	
First T20	North Sydney Oval	17 November 2017, 7.10pm start	
Second T20	Manuka Oval	19 November 2017, 2.35pm start	
Third T20	Manuka Oval	21 November 2017, 7.10pm start	
Governor General's XI			
GG's XI v England	Drummoyne Oval	15 November 2017, 6.30pm start	



## MEDIA INFORMATION

#### **BROADCAST INFORMATION**

Media are reminded that filming videos and posting to any forms of social media from the press box is against the Terms and Conditions of accreditation. If you have any questions in regards to this, please contact Cricket Australia's Tim Whittaker.

#### CATERING

Catering will be provided for working media at all international matches across the Australian summer. With multiple media boxes in action at some grounds during the international summer, some venues may have access to catering at more than one location. Hot and cold beverages will also be available in media facilities.

#### **PHOTOGRAPHY**

Each international venue will have facilities available for photographers, and a briefing at the start of each match to provide photographers with venue-specific information.

Photographers are reminded they need to wear photographer vests and media accreditation at all times for on-field access. Vests will be available at the start of each day's play, and are to be returned at the end of each day. Some venues will provide desks and seats for on-field use.

#### ETIQUETTE

Field etiquette should also be observed at each match, and photographers are asked to remain seated during overs and avoid moving in front of the sight screen between overs. Please do not return beach balls or foreign objects to the crowd if these come over the fence, and if you have an issue with the crowd, please let the nearest security officer know.

#### **SEATING PLAN**

During the Magellan Ashes Series, a seating plan will be in place for media working in at-venue facilities. Priority will be given to daily press filing match reports, as seating is limited.

#### **CONDITIONS OF ENTRY**

Please note that in addition to all venue-specific conditions of entry, <u>Cricket Australia's 2017-18 Conditions of Entry</u> also apply to all international matches.

## ADELAIDE OVAL

Magellan Ashes Series 2nd Test – 2 December to 6 December 2017

**Gillette ODI Series v England** 4th ODI – 26 January 2018

### **KEY MEDIA INFORMATION**

There are two media facility zones at the Adelaide Oval during the Magellan Ashes Test Series. The main box for print and online is located on level 4 in the Riverbank Stand (city end) and some media will work from the Western Stand media area (level 5). Seating is assigned.

**Media entry to venue:** Media can access the venue through the Riverbank Stand media entry gate.

**Media conference location:** Post-game press conferences for the Test match will be held in the Adelaide Crows change room, level B2 of the Riverbank Stand. For the ODI match, these will be in the media theatre on level B1 of the Riverbank Stand.

**Internet access:** Click on the 'Adelaide Oval' wireless network. Passwords will be supplied to media.

**Accreditation Collection:** The accreditation booth for the Test will be located on the southern plaza, adjacent to the main entrance in the days prior to the first day of the Test. Media accreditation can be picked up on match-days at the Riverbank Stand media entry point.

**Conditions of Entry:** Please see the Adelaide Oval website <u>here</u> for conditions of entry.

**Photographers:** A secure room will be provided for photographers with access limited to accredited media only, located in the Adelaide Crows change room, level B2 of the Riverbank Stand.

**Training Facilities:** The outdoor practice nets are located behind the western stands in the SACA Members' Enclosure. This means media are required to adhere to the members dress code.

## **GETTING THERE**

War Memorial Drive, Adelaide South Australia 5006 PH: (08) 8211 1100

www.adelaideoval.com.au

here are no dedicated media car parks with the adelaide Oval precinct. There will be limited parking in the north car park at \$18 per day. Adelaide Oval is a short walk from the CBD. The footbridge enables lirect access from the city, through to the southern entrance. The tram, trains and buses all have stops lose to the North Terrace/Festival Centre bridge entry.

## ALLAN BORDER FIELD

#### **Commonwealth Bank Women's Ashes** 1st ODI – 22 October 2017



## **KEY MEDIA INFORMATION**

The main media box is located on Level 3 of the Stuart Law Stand, access is via the external staircase on the northern side of the building. The ABC/BBC radio facilities are located on the same level, as is the photographers' workspace.

**Media conference location:** Media conferences will take place on Level 2 of the Stuart Law Stand, which is accessible by internal stairs from the main media area.

**Internet access:** Wi-Fi will be available to working media, details will be available in media facilities.

**Accreditation Collection:** Media accreditation can be picked up at the ticket-box at main entry.

**Conditions of Entry:** Conditions of entry for matches at Allan Border Field are available on Cricket Australia's website, <u>here</u>.

**Training facilities:** The practice nets are located on the adjacent Ray Lindwall Oval. Media are reminded to bring accreditation with them to access the facilities.

It can be very hot during training days and there is limited shade at the practice facilities so it is recommended you bring a hat, sun protection and water. There are several cafes nearby and on match days, the venue operates a canteen under the Matthew Hayden Stand.

### **GETTING THERE**

Greg Chappell Street, Albion Brisbane, Queensland 4010 PH: + 61 7 3292 3100

Free car parking is available in Albion Park (access via Greg Chappell Street). Buses run from the CBD and stop on Sandgate Road, while trains stop at Albion Station which is a 15-minute walk from the ground. Visit <u>www.translink.com.au</u> to plan your journey.

## **BLUNDSTONE ARENA**

Gillette T20I Tri-Series

2nd T20 – Australia v England, 7 February 2018

## **KEY MEDIA INFORMATION**

There are two media facilities operating at Blundstone Arena during international matches. Print and online will be seated in the Top Level (4) Members' Pavilion with non-rights holding media. Cricket Tasmania's Media Manager will supervise seating for the match which will be unassigned, with the exception of the scorers' positions which are set. Rights Holders are located in the David Boon Stand at the southern end of the ground. The code to open the door leading to media press box will be provided on match day.

**Media entry to venue:** Media are advised to enter through the Northern Gate.

**Media conference location:** Media conferences will take place in the Press Conference room on the ground floor at the western end Ricky Ponting Stand. Media are asked to enter via the concourse and down the stairs of a clearly marked door. Exit at bottom of Media centre and walk along concourse towards the Boon and Ponting statues, however turn right before you get to the statues and go through a clearly marked door and down some stairs to arrive at the Press Conference Room.

**Internet access**: Wi-Fi coverage for on-ground use is at four points – two at each end of Blundstone Arena in line with the end-of-wicket zones. See media working areas for all details.

**Accreditation Collection:** Media accreditation will be available for collection at Blundstone Arena Accreditation booth located up the Western Stand staircase behind reception (Meeting Room 1 and 2).

**Conditions of Entry:** Please see the Blundstone Arena website <u>here</u>, for conditions of entry.

**Photographers:** An area on the ground level of the Members' Pavilion (old Cricket Tasmania Administration) will be provided for photographers' use. Please note while drinks and snacks will be provided, lunch will be provided in the Media Centre.

**Training facilities:** Practice nets are located on the western side of the ground behind the Ricky Ponting Stand. Media are reminded to bring accreditation with them to access these facilities. There is little to no shade in the practice area, so media are recommended to bring a hat and water if staying for long periods of time.



### **GETTING THERE**

15 Derwent Street, Bellerive Tasmania 7018 PH: (03) 6282 0400

www.blundstonearena.com.au

Car parking is not provided at Blundstone Arena and most car parks in the area are two-hour parking or less on match days. Roads around Blundstone Arena may also be shut to accommodate pedestrian access. Public Transport is available, visit <u>www.metrotas.com.au</u> to plan your journey.

## COFFS INTERNATIONAL STADIUM

**Commonwealth Bank Women's Ashes** 2nd ODI – 26 October 2017

**Commonwealth Bank Women's Ashes** 3rd ODI – 29 October 2017

### **KEY MEDIA INFORMATION**

Working media will have access to media facilities on Level 1 of the Western Stand.

**Media entry to venue:** Media are advised to enter through the Main Gate, near the Western Stand.

**Media conference location:** Post-match media conferences will be hosted in the Dining Room at the rear of the Pavilion.

**Internet access:** Some temporary Wi-Fi devices will be available, however media are advised to bring their own Wi-Fi connection

**Accreditation Collection:** Media accreditation will be available for collection at the accreditation booth beside the Main Gate at the Western Stand.

**Conditions of Entry:** Conditions of entry for matches at Coffs International Stadium are available on Cricket Australia's website, <u>here</u>.

**Photographers**: Photographer's facilities will also be available on Level 1 of the Western Stand, with the entry point for on-ground access via the race immediately in front of the media area.

**Training facilities:** Training sessions will be held in the nets on Leisure Park 1, which is adjacent to the stadium, and fielding sessions on the main ground. Media are advised to bring their media accreditation for training opportunities, and to bring water and sun protection.



### **GETTING THERE**



Stadium Drive, Coffs Harbour New South Wales, 2450 PH: + 61 2 6648 4950

www.coffsharbour.nsw.gov.au

Public transport is available, with buses stopping on Stadium Drive.

Visit <u>www.transportnsw.info</u> to plan your journey.

## THE CABBA

**Magellan Ashes Series** 1st Test – 23 November to 27 November 2017

**Gillette ODI Series v England** 2nd ODI – 19 January 2018

### **KEY MEDIA INFORMATION**

There are two media facilities operating at the Gabba during the Magellan Ashes Test Series. Print and online will be seated in the Level 3 Media Centre with nonrights holding media and overflow available in the Champions Room, also on Level 3. Seating is assigned.

**Media entry to venue:** Media can access the venue via Gate 6 on Vulture Street.

**Media conference location:** Media conferences will take place at the conclusion of each day's play in the Champions Room on Level 3.

**Internet access:** The wireless network name is 'Gabba-Media', and the password will be available in media facilities. Note: If you are returning to the venue, please get your computer to 'forget' the network before reconnecting and entering the new password. A Cat5 cable network connection is also available upon request from venue/match media staff.

**Accreditation Collection:** Media accreditation can be picked up on match-days at the media entry point at Gate 6.

**Conditions of Entry:** Please see the Gabba website <u>here</u>, for conditions of entry.

**Photographers:** A photographers' room will be available at the southern end of the ground (entry via Gate 10 Players off Stanley St). Power is provided in the room. Shooting locations are at the Northern & Southern end behind the on-field signage. Food and water can be consumed on the field, but please keep your work area tidy wherever possible. Chairs and tables can be taken onto the field but only used on the artificial turf surrounds. Onfield Wi-Fi access and power is available at both ends. If you are shooting in the Members Area, please be aware that you are guests in this area and observe the dress code. Appropriate footwear (no thongs) and a collared shirt are the minimum dress standard.

**Training Facilities:** The Gabba practice nets are located off Main Street. Media are reminded to bring accreditation with them to access the facilities. There is limited shade at the practice facilities and it is recommended that media bring a hat and water.

**Reading the Internal Scoreboard:** The red line under the batsman means they are on strike. The green line under the batsman means they are off strike.

**The Pool Deck:** Media can access The Pool Deck for editorial purposes for limited periods. Contact match-day communications staff to arrange this.



### **GETTING THERE**

Vulture Street, Woolloongabba Queensland 4102 PH: 1300 THE GABBA

www.thegabba.com.au

Car parking is not provided at the Gabba and on game days 15-minute parking limits apply to most of the 'Gabba traffic area'. There are, however, plenty of transport options: The Gabba is located across the road from the Woolloongabba Busway on Stanley Street, while Park Road Station (on the Cleveland, Gold Coast and Beenleigh lines) is the closest train station to the Gabba. Alternatively, catch a train to South Bank or Roma Street stations and connect with a Gabba bus service to the Woolloongabba Busway. Visit <u>www.translink.com.au</u> to plan your journey.

## MANUKA OVAL

**Commonwealth Bank Women's Ashes** 2nd T20 – 19 November 2017

**Commonwealth Bank Women's Ashes** 3rd T20 – 21 November 2017

**Prime Minister's XI vs England** T20 – 2 February 2018



## **KEY MEDIA INFORMATION**

Media are located on Level 2A of the Bradman Stand in the media boxes, up the stairs and to the left.

Cricket ACT's Media Manager will supervise seating for the match which will be unassigned, with the exception of the scorers' positions which are set.

**Media entry to venue:** Media are advised to enter through the Main Gate and through the foyer of the Bradman Stand.

**Media conference location:** Post-match press conferences will be held in the boardroom on Level 1 of the Bradman Stand.

**Internet access:** Wi-Fi access is available in the media room on level 2 of the Bradman Stand. See media working areas for all details.

**Accreditation Collection:** Media accreditation can be collected from the accreditation booth in front of the Main Gate, opposite the training nets.

**Conditions of Entry:** Conditions of entry for matches at Manuka Oval are available <u>here</u>.

**Photographers:** A designated working facility, on Level 2 of the Bradman Stand, will be available to photographers. Entry to ground for photographers will be available via the vehicle race to the left-hand side of the Bradman Stand when looking towards the ground.

**Training facilities:** Training sessions will be held in the nets and main ground, media are advised to bring their media accreditation for training opportunities, and to bring water and sun protection.

## **GETTING THERE**

Manuka Circle, Griffith Canberra, ACT 2603 PH: + 61 2 6228 0304



www.manukaoval.com.au

Car parking is not provided at Manuka Oval and most car parks in the area are two-hour parking or less on match days. Roads around Manuka Oval may also be shut to accommodate pedestrian access. Public Transport is available, visit <u>www.transport.act.gov.au</u> to plan your journey.

## MELBOURNE CRICKET GROUND

**Magellan Ashes Series** 4th Test – 26 December to 30 December 2017

**Gillette ODI Series v England** 1st ODI – 14 January 2018

**Gillette T20I Tri-Series** 3rd T20 – Australia v England – 10 February 2018

### **KEY MEDIA INFORMATION**

There Ron Casey Media Centre will be operating at the MCG during international matches.

The media centre is located on Level 3 of the Olympic Stand, with access via the lifts to the left upon entry into Gate 3. Please note as many media will move through the MCC Members Reserve during their working day, that dress regulations also apply to media. Visit <u>mcc.org.au/dressstandards</u> to find out more.

**Media entry to venue:** The official media entrance is located at Gate 3. Please note there is no access to the media centre via the MCC Members entrance at Gate 2.

**Media conference location:** Press conferences will be located in the basement of the MCG, between the two teams' changing areas in the press conference room. This is accessible from the lifts on Level 3 near the Ron Casey Media Centre

**Internet access:** The MCG has its own private network for media – MCG Media. The password is displayed in working media facilities and is for media use only.

**Accreditation Collection:** Media accreditation will be available for collection to the left of Gate 3 at the accreditation booth.

**Conditions of Entry:** Please see the MCG website <u>here</u>, for conditions of entry.

**Photographers:** The Photographers' room is located in the secondary change rooms in the Great Southern Stand. Entry is via the B2 concourse. Photographers will be able to access the field of play directly from the photographers' room. Catering and beverages will be available to photographers in this room.

**Training facilities:** Media will need accreditation to access the venue and practice nets for training. The nets are located outside the ground, between Gate 1 and Gate 2.



### **GETTING THERE**

Brunton Avenue, Richmond Victoria 3161 PH: + 61 3 9657 8888

www.mcg.org.au

The MCG is readily accessible by train and tram. The venue is a 15-minute walk from Flinders St station, and only a short walk from both Jolimont and Richmond train stations. Trams also stop only a short walk from the venue. Visit <u>www.ptv.vic.gov.au</u> to plan your journey.

## NORTH SYDNEY OVAL

**Commonwealth Bank Women's Ashes** Test Match (Day-Night) – 9 to 12 November 2017

**Commonwealth Bank Women's Ashes** 1st T20 – 17 November 2017



## **KEY MEDIA INFORMATION**

Working media will have access to media facilities on Level 2 of the Mollie Dives Stand.

**Media entry to venue:** Media are advised to enter through the Main Entry.

**Media conference location:** Post-match media conferences will be hosted in the press conference room on Level 2 of the Mollie Dives Stand.

**Internet access:** Some temporary Wi-Fi devices will be available, however media are advised to bring their own Wi-Fi connection.

**Accreditation Collection:** Media accreditation will be available for collection at the Main Entry accreditation booth, which is located to the right of the Duncan Thompson Stand.

**Conditions of Entry:** Conditions of entry for matches at North Sydney Oval are available on Cricket Australia's website, <u>here</u>.

**Photographers:** Facilities for photographers will also be in Level 2 of the Mollie Dives Stand. Entry to ground via grounds race beside the sight screen in front of The Bob Stand.

**Training facilities:** Training facilities are at Bon Andrews Oval, which is adjacent to North Sydney Oval. Media are advised to bring their media accreditation for training opportunities, and to bring water and sun protection.

## **GETTING THERE**

2 Fig Tree Lane, North Sydney New South Wales 2060 PH: + 61 2 9936 8585



www.northsydney.nsw.gov.au

Buses, trains and ferries are available if you are heading to North Sydney.

Visit <u>www.transportnsw.info</u> to plan your journey.

## SYDNEY CRICKET GROUND

**Magellan Ashes Series** 5th Test – 4 January to 8 January 2018

**Gillette ODI Series v England** 3rd ODI – 21 January 2018

**Gillette T20I Tri-Series** 1st T20 – Australia v New Zealand – 3 February 2018

### **KEY MEDIA INFORMATION**

Media will sit in the SCG Media Centre, which is located on level three of the new Noble Bradman Stands. Entry is via the 'corporate' entry adjacent to Gate G, behind the Noble Stand. Take the lift to level three and follow the signs.

Media entry to venue: The official media entrance is located on Driver Avenue at Gate A. Access is also available via Gate J near the Venue Services Office in the forecourt of Allianz Stadium, or via the laneway off Moore Park Road. Please note that media cannot access the media centre or broadcast suites via the main escalators in the Noble atrium.

Media conference location: The SCG press conference room is located on the basement level of the Noble Stand. To access this room from the SCG Media Centre. take the lift from level three to the basement and follow the signs via the main tunnel to the field of play or press conference room. Access from the training field is via the basement ramp off the Walk of Honour.

**Internet access:** The SCG has its own private wireless network. The password will be displayed in the Media Centre.

Accreditation Collection: Media passes will be available for collection at the Cricket NSW offices.

Conditions of Entry: Media will be seated in the Members Area of the SCG, which means dress regulations apply. Please see the Sydney Cricket Ground website here, for conditions of entry.

**Photographers:** The photographer's room is located on the basement level of the Noble Stand. Entry is via the basement ramp near the Walk of Honour. Photographers will be able to access the field of play directly from the basement.

Training facilities: International media accreditation is required for all media planning on attending. Please note that these times are subject to change or cancellation at late notice. All access is via Gate A on Driver Ave.

Australian Cricket Media Guide 2017 – 18



Driver Avenue, Moore Park New South Wales 2000 PH: + 61 2 9360 6601

www.sydneycricketground.com.au

from Moore Park to Central Station.

## WACA GROUND

#### **Magellan Ashes Series**

3rd Test – 14 December to 18 December 2017



## **KEY MEDIA INFORMATION**

There are three media facilities operating at the WACA Ground this summer. All print/online and non-rights holding media will be housed in the Media Centre on Level 4 of the Lillee Marsh Stand. TV and radio outlets will be housed in the WACA Broadcast Area, located on Level 5 of the Lillee Marsh Stand. Access to the Broadcast Area is via the stairs on Level 4. Photography room details are available below. As media facilities are within the Members area please ensure dress standards are followed.

**Media entry to venue:** Media will be provided access via a dedicated entry point at Gate 8 (corner Hay St and Braithwaite Rd) from 6.30am to the start of play. Media access once each day's play begins is via Gate 2.

**Media conference location**: Media conferences will take place at the conclusion of each day's play in the press conference room on the ground floor, Lillee Marsh Stand.

**Internet access:** The WACA Ground has two options for internet access, by Wi-Fi and cable. The wireless network name is 'WACA-MEDIA' and the password will be available in media facilities. If connecting by cable, it must be connected before you start the computer and DHCP must be enabled. Your computer must also have the latest Patches and virus protection software to connect to the WACA network. WACA IT Technicians can be contacted on (o8) 9265 7260.

**Accreditation Collection:** Media accreditation will be available for collection from the booth at Gate 4 at the WACA Ground, located roughly 80 metres east of the corner of Hale St and Nelson Cr.

**Conditions of Entry:** Please see the WACA website here, for conditions of entry.

**Photographers:** The photographers' room is located on the ground floor at the western end of the Lillee Marsh Stand. This work area also provides direct access to the field of play.

## **GETTING THERE**

Nelson Cresent, East Perth Western Australia 6004 PH: + 61 8 9265 7222

www.waca.co

Located in the heart of Perth, the WACA Ground is readily accessible by car and public transport. Visit the <u>Getting There</u> page on the WACA website for information.

## **ACCREDITATION COLLECTION**

SERIES	VENUE	DATE AND BOOTH OPEN TIMES
Commonwealth Bank Women's Ashes	Allan Border Field	Saturday, October 21, 2017 - 10.30am - 5pm. Sunday, October 22, 2017 - 6.15am - 1pm
	Coffs International Stadium	Wednesday, October 25, 2017 - 1.30pm - 6.30pm. Thursday, October 26, 2017 - 11am - 6pm. Saturday, October 28, 2017 - 9.30am - 5pm. Sunday, October 29, 2017 - 7am - 3pm.
	North Sydney Oval	Wednesday, November 08, 2017 - 9.30am - 5pm. Thursday, November 09, 2017 - 11am - 5pm. Thursday, November 16, 2017 - 11am - 5pm. Friday, November 17, 2017 - 9.30am - 5pm.
	Manuka Oval	Saturday, November 18, 2017 - 1pm - 5pm. Sunday, November 19, 2017 - 10am - 4.30pm. Monday 20 November 2017 - 9.30am - 5pm. Tuesday 21 November 2017 - 2pm - 9pm.
Men's Ashes Tour Games	WACA Ground	Friday, November 03, 2017 - 8am - 1pm. Saturday, November 04, 2017 - 7.30am - 1.30pm.
	Adelaide Oval	Tuesday, November 07, 2017 - 11.30am - 6pm. Wednesday, November 08, 2017 - 11am - 7pm.
	Tony Ireland Stadium (Townsville)	Tuesday, November 14, 2017 - 8am - 5pm. Wednesday, November 15, 2017 - 7am - 3pm.
Magellan Ashes Series Gabba	Gabba	Monday, November 20, 2017 - 12pm - 5pm. Tuesday, November 21, 2017 -8am - 5pm. Wednesday, November 22, 2017 - 8am - 5pm. Thursday, November 23, 2017 - 7am - 5pm. Friday, November 24, 2017 - 7am - 5pm. Saturday, November 25, 2017 - 7am - 5pm. Sunday, November 26, 2017 - 7am - 5pm. Monday, November 27, 2017 - 8am - 5pm.
	Adelaide Oval	Wednesday, November 29, 2017 - 12pm - 6pm. Thursday, November 30, 2017 - 12pm - 7pm. Friday, December 01, 2017 - 12pm - 7pm. Saturday, December 02, 2017 - 9am - 9pm. Sunday, December 03, 2017 - 9am - 9pm. Monday, December 04, 2017 - 10am - 9pm. Tuesday, December 05, 2017 - 10am - 9pm. Wednesday, December 06, 2017 - 10am - 9pm.
	WACA Ground	Monday, December 11, 2017 - 12pm - 5pm. Tuesday, December 12, 2017 - 8am - 5pm. Wednesday, December 13, 2017 - 8am - 5pm. Thursday, December 14, 2017 - 6.30am - 5.30pm Friday, December 15, 2017 - 6.30am - 5.30pm. Saturday, December 16, 2017 - 7.30am - 5.30pm. Sunday, December 17, 2017 - 7.30am - 5.30pm. Monday, December 18, 2017 - 8.30am - 5.30pm
MCG SCG	MCG	Saturday, December 23, 2017 - 8am - 5pm. Sunday, December 24, 2017 - 8am - 3pm. Monday, December 25, 2017 - TBC. Tuesday, December 26, 2017 - 6.30am - 5.30pm. Wednesday, December 27, 2017 - 6.30am - 5.30pm. Thursday, December 28, 2017 - 7.30am - 5.30pm. Friday, December 29, 2017 - 7.30am - 5.30pm. Saturday, December 30, 2017 - 8.30am - 5.30pm
	SCG	Monday, January 01, 2018 - 8am - 1pm. Tuesday, January 02, 2018 - 8am - 5pm. Wednesday, January 03, 2018 -8am - 5pm. Thursday, January 04, 2018 - 6.30am - 5.30pm. Friday, January 05, 2018 - 6.30am - 5.30pm. Saturday, January 06, 2018 - 7.30am - 5.30pm. Sunday, January 07, 2018 - 7.30am - 5.30pm. Monday, January 08, 2018 - 8.30am - 5.30pm.
v England	MCG	Thursday, January 11, 2018 - 12pm - 5pm. Friday, January 12, 2018 - 8am - 1pm. Saturday, January 13, 2018 - 8am - 5pm. Sunday, January 14, 2018 - 10am - 8pm.
	Gabba	Tuesday, January 16, 2018 - 12pm - 5pm. Wednesday, January 17, 2018 - 8am - 5pm. Thursday, January 18, 2018 - 8am - 5pm. Friday, January 19, 2018 - 9am - 7pm.
	SCG	Saturday, January 20, 2018 - 8am - 12pm. Sunday, January 21, 2018 - 10am - 8pm.
	Adelaide Oval	Wednesday, January 24, 2018 - 8am - 1pm. Thursday, January 25, 2018 - 8am - 5pm. Friday, January 26, 2018 - 9.30am - 7.30pm.
	Venue TBC, Perth	Saturday, January 27, 2018 - 8am - 2pm. Sunday, January 28, 2018 - 8.30am - 3pm.
Prime Minister's XI	Manuka Oval	Thursday, February 01, 2018 - 8am - 4pm. Friday, February 02, 2018 - 1pm - 10.30pm.
	SCG	Wednesday 31 January 2018 - 8am - 1pm. Thursday, February 01, 2018 - 8am - 5pm. Friday, February 02, 2018 - 8am - 5pm. Saturday, February 03, 2018 - 12pm - 9.30pm.
	Blundstone Arena	Monday, February 05, 2018 - 8am - 5pm. Tuesday, February 06, 2018 - 8am - 5pm. Wednesday, February 07, 2018 - 12pm - 9.30pm.
	MCG	Friday, February 09, 2018 - 12pm - 8pm. Saturday, February 10, 2018 - 12pm - 9.30pm.

















